From: John Lair [mailto:jlair@freelinc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2005 11:48 AM

To: Roland Gubisch ES-Box; Terre Wolak ES-Atl

Cc: 'Tony Sutera '; 'Doug Dobyns'

Subject: RE: TCB Review of FreelLinc FCC ID: TDA-FAl and TDA-FMT200

Roland,

Attached are forms 731; please let me know right away if you can or cannot
open them.

Also attached are revised confidentiality requests. Please let me know
right away if they are acceptable.

If there are any other issues, please let me know right away.

Thank you,

John

————— Original Message-----

From: Roland Gubisch ES-Box [mailto:roland.gubisch@intertek.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2005 8:34 AM

To: John Lair; Terre Wolak ES-Atl

Cc: Tony Sutera ; Doug Dobyns

Subject: RE: TCB Review of FreelLinc FCC ID: TDA-FAl and TDA-FMT200

John,
Here are the remaining issues to be addressed:

A. I cannot open the updated Form 731 you submitted in PDF format. Please
re-send. Without being able to read the Form 731, I can't tell if you
answered the prior open question:
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ADMINISTRATIVE

(2) The frequency range of operation is not specified in the Form 731 for
either device. The frequency should be entered either as the center of the
band for single-band operation, or the centers of the highest and lowest
bands for multi-band operation.
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B. The updated Confidentiality request asks for the internal photos to be
held confidential. This is not normally allowed, on the basis that anyone
can purchase the product and look at the inside. You should consider
deleting this item from the Confidentiality request, or provide additional
justification in the letter, such as: the device is potted, and would be
damaged or destroyed by user entry.

Regards,
Roland

From: John Lair [mailto:jlair@freelinc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2005 10:14 AM
To: Roland Gubisch ES-Box; Terre Wolak ES-Atl
Cc: 'Tony Sutera '; 'Doug Dobyns'



Subject: RE: TCB Review of FreelLinc FCC ID: TDA-FAl and TDA-FMT200

Roland,

Excellent. Am I correct then to assume that we are all set to receive our
FCC Grant of Authorization? If not, please let me know what to expect from
here.

Thanks,

John

From: Roland Gubisch ES-Box [mailto:roland.gubisch@intertek.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2005 7:48 AM

To: John Lair; Terre Wolak ES-Atl

Cc: Tony Sutera ; Doug Dobyns

Subject: RE: TCB Review of FreelLinc FCC ID: TDA-FAl and TDA-FMT200

John,

The label, with your description of its location, is acceptable for meeting
the labeling requirements of FCC Part 15.

Regards,
Roland

From: John Lair [mailto:jlair@freelinc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2005 6:11 PM

To: Roland Gubisch ES-Box; Terre Wolak ES-Atl

Cc: 'Tony Sutera '; 'Doug Dobyns'

Subject: RE: TCB Review of FreelLinc FCC ID: TDA-FAl and TDA-FMT200

Roland & Terre,

Attached please find the artwork for the sticker that we will adhere to the
bottom left corner of the outside front cover of the current user manual.
Please let me know if this solves the problem.

Thank you,

John Lair

From: Roland Gubisch ES-Box [mailto:roland.gubisch@intertek.com]
Sent: Monday, October 10, 2005 8:59 AM

To: John Lair; Terre Wolak ES-Atl

Subject: RE: TCB Review of FreelLinc FCC ID: TDA-FAl and TDA-FMT200

John,

15.19(a) (5) allows devices which are too small for the full text to
be included on the device label, to place the required text either in the
user manual or on the device package. A sticker could be used either for
adding the text in the manual, or onto the package. The rule is not specific
as to the outside of the packaging or inside of the 1id, so either location
would be acceptable. In any case you will need to specify which location
will be used, either by description or illustration.

Regards,



Roland

————— Original Message-----

From: John Lair [mailto:jlair@freelinc.com]

Sent: Saturday, October 08, 2005 3:59 PM

To: Roland Gubisch ES-Box; Terre Wolak ES-Atl

Subject: RE: TCB Review of FreelLinc FCC ID: TDA-FAl and TDA-FMT200

Roland,

What about a sticker? If that's acceptable, would it need to go on the
outside of the packaging, or on the inside of the package 1id?

Thanks,

John

From: Roland Gubisch ES-Box [mailto:roland.gubisch@intertek.com]
Sent: Saturday, October 08, 2005 1:54 PM

To: Terre Wolak ES-Atl; John Lair

Subject: RE: TCB Review of FreelLinc FCC ID: TDA-FAl and TDA-FMT200

Terre,

A user manual insert is acceptable. We will need a copy of the insert or its
text.

Roland

————— Original Message-----

From: John Lair [mailto:jlair@freelinc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2005 3:00 PM

To: Terre Wolak ES-Atl

Subject: RE: TCB Review of FreelLinc FCC ID: TDA-FAl and TDA-FMT200

We've already printed mass quantities of these manuals. Is it
acceptable to

include an insert?

Thanks,

John

From: Terre Wolak ES-Atl [mailto:terre.wolak@intertek.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2005 12:52 PM

To: John Lair

Cc: Roland Gubisch ES-Box; Nicholas Abbondante ES-Box

Subject: RE: TCB Review of FreelLinc FCC ID: TDA-FAl and TDA-FMT200

John,
Thank you for the 731 forms and confidentiality request letters

received
today.



On another note, Roland's final review of the FCC labels and User
manuals

indicate that neither of them carries the label text required in

15.19(a) (3):

"This device complies with part 15 of the FCC Rules. Operation is
subject to

the following two conditions: (1) This device may not cause harmful

interference, and (2) this device must accept any interference
received,

including interference that may cause undesired operation."

When the device is smaller than the palm of a normal hand (as it is
in these

cases), 1t is permissible to delete the text from the FCC ID label
and place

it in the User manual. Similar text is now present in the User
manuals, but

it is not identical to the text above.

Please resolve this issue as soon as possible.

Regards,
Terre

From: John Lair [mailto:jlair@freelinc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2005 12:01 PM

To: Terre Wolak ES-Atl

Cc: Roland Gubisch ES-Box; Nicholas Abbondante ES-Box

Subject: RE: TCB Review of FreelLinc FCC ID: TDA-FAl and TDA-FMT200

Dear All,

Attached please find updated confidentiality request letters and
Form 731s

as requested.

Please let me know if you need anything else.

Thank you,

John

From: Terre Wolak ES-Atl [mailto:terre.wolak@intertek.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2005 1:40 PM

To: John Lair

Cc: Roland Gubisch ES-Box; Nicholas Abbondante ES-Box

Subject: FW: TCB Review of FreelLinc FCC ID: TDA-FAl and TDA-FMT200

John,

The test engineer, Nick Abbondante, has noted the following points
regarding
confidentiality and the frequency range of operation.

(1) The confidentiality request letters for both
applications make
no reference to the applicable FCC rules 0.457 and 0.459. These



letters
should follow the format of the pro forma sample attached.

<<Confidentiality pro forma ( short-term
added) .doc>>

(2) The frequency range of operation is not specified in the
Form
731 for either device. The frequency should be entered either as the
center
of the band for single-band operation, or the centers of the highest

and
lowest bands for multi-band operation.
Let me know i1if you have any questions or need further
clarification.
Regards,
Terre

Terre Wolak

TCB Administrator

Intertek

ETL SEMKO division

Tel 678-775-2421 * Fax 678-775-2401

The information contained in this electronic mail transmission is
intended

by Intertek for the use of the named individual or entity to which
it is

directed and may contain information that is confidential or
privileged. If

you have received this electronic mail transmission in error, please
delete

it from your system without copying it or forwarding it, and notify
the

sender of the error by reply email or call Intertek at 678-775-2400
so that

the sender's address records can be corrected.



